AC Chartered Accountants

From: Clarke's <madclarke@iinet.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 7:02 AM
To: AC Accountants

Subject: Fwd: Stock Doctor Invoice

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lincoln Indicators <enquiries@lincolnindicators.com.au>
Date: 4 December 2020 at 12:02:11 AWST

To: madclarke@iinet.net.au

Subject: Stock Doctor Invoice

Reply-To: No reply <noreply@lincolnindicators.com.au>

ilLincoln Indicators

Lincoln Indicators Pty Ltd

Level 2, 379 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

Tel (03) 9854 9444 Fax (03) 9854 9455

ABN 23 006 715 573

Proforma invoice

Date

04/12/2020 268130

Invoice no. Terms

Delivery on payment

THE CLARKE FAMILY SUPERANNUATION FUND

Option 1: Pay by cheque

1. Please print this page of the email invoice

Please EFT your payment to the following:

Description Qty Rate GST amt Amount
Stock Doctor 5 year renewal 1 8,475.00 770.45 8,475.00
10% discount 1 -847.50 -77.05 -847.50
discount 1 -1,727.50 -157.05 -1,727.50
Note: This document is not a tax invoice GST $536.36
Total $5,900.00
Payments/credits $0.00
Balance due $5,900.00
How to pay

Option 2: Pay by Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT)




2. Please send print out along with your cheque to: Reference: 268130
(Please quote reference number when processing your

Lincoln Indicators Pty Ltd EFT payment)
Level 2, 379 Collins St
Melbourne, VIC, 3000 Account name: Lincoln Indicators Pty Ltd
BSB: 033-002
3. Please make cheque payable to Lincoln Account number: 123873

Indicators Pty Ltd.

Note: your purchase will not be confirmed until payment is received.
Upon receipt of your payment a Sales receipt/Tax invoice email will be sent to your email address.

This offer will expire in 7 days from the date of this invoice.




